From: John Terell

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 3:37 PM
To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: RE: Alessandro Graphic - Aug 10
Looks good to me.

Thanks,

John

From: Claudia Manrique

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 1:40 PM
To: John Terell

Subject: RE: Alessandro Graphic - Aug 10

Just checking since it is S0000000000000 PRETTY! :)

Well...that is if you are ready to "stamp approval" as well.

From: John Terell

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 1:33 PM
To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: RE: Alessandro Graphic - Aug 10

I doubt they will copyright it, so we should be able to use if we wanted.

John

From: Claudia Manrique

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 12:32 PM
To: John Terell

Subject: FW: Alessandro Graphic - Aug 10

Graphics has given the corriodor logo a "thumbs up" - just wondering................... is this going to be something that we get to use
even in the future? Like if we develop a 'master corridor plan' or does it still belong to RBF (though why in the world would they want

From: Meleisa Mendonca

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 12:08 PM
To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: RE: Alessandro Graphic - Aug 10

Approved. Looks great.

Meleisa Mendonca

Senior Graphics Designer
City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92552

T: 951.413.3267

F: 951.413.3750

E: meleisam@moval.org

W: www.moreno-valley.ca.us

From: Claudia Manrique
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 10:47 AM
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To: Meleisa Mendonca; John Terell
Subject: FW: Alessandro Graphic - Aug 10

Please review the attached revised graphics when you have time.
Thank you,
Claudia

From: Paul Martin [mailto:PMARTIN@rbf.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 10:32 AM
To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: Alessandro Graphic - Aug 10

Claudia:
See the attached updated graphics. Let me know what you think.
Paul

>>> Claudia Manrique <claudiam@moval.org> 8/4/2011 7:56 AM >>>
Paul:

Here is the City's logo/tree & bird.
Your graphics department can contact Meleisa if they have an issues with the file.

Thanks,
Claudia

From: Meleisa Mendonca

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 7:42 AM
To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: RE: Revised Alessandro Graphic

Meleisa Mendonca

Senior Graphics Designer
City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92552

T: 951.413.3267

F: 951.413.3750

E: meleisam@moval.org

W: www.moreno-valley.ca.us

From: Paul Martin [mailto:PMARTIN@rbf.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 9:57 AM

To: Claudia Manrique

Cc: John Terell

Subject: Re: Revised Alessandro Graphic

Yes - the raw graphic of the tree would be helpful and we can incorporate to make sure the edges are cleaned up.
Paul

>>> Claudia Manrique <claudiam@moval.org> 8/3/2011 9:09 AM >>>
Paul:

Below is the feedback from our Graphics Dept.
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Thanks,
Claudia

From: Meleisa Mendonca

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 9:07 AM
To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: RE: Revised Alessandro Graphic

The overall composition looks ok, but the tree needs to be cleaned up. It's fuzzy and needs to be trimmed so there's no white around
it. Let me know if they need the actual logo file to accomplish this.

Meleisa Mendonca

Senior Graphics Designer
City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92552

T: 951.413.3267

F: 951.413.3750

E: meleisam@moval.org

W: www.moreno-valley.ca.us

From: Claudia Manrique

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 8:14 AM
To: Meleisa Mendonca

Cc: John Terell

Subject: FW: Revised Alessandro Graphic

Hi Meleisa:

Planning is working with RBF Consulting on a grant project, which they created the attached graphic - we
would like to see what suggestions you may have.

Thank you!
Claudia M

From: Paul Martin [mailto:PMARTIN@rbf.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 1:24 PM

To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: Revised Alessandro Graphic

Claudia:

What do you think about the attached revised graphic for the implementation project? We incorporated the City tree and modified
the colors. Any comments? If good, then we can make sure to incorporate this graphic in our documents.

Paul

Paul Martin, PE, TE
RBF Consulting
949.855.7005 (direct)
949.330.4130 (fax)

pmartin@rbf.com

This message may contain confidential and privileged information.
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mailto:pmartin@rbf.com

If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender
of the error and then immediately delete this message.
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